

Message

From: Anthony Martinello [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3FB7D76317B34780B15D96309B995C31-ANTHONY MAR]
Sent: 2017-11-05 12:50:06 PM
To: Kim Marshall [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b63a22b42bf14587870d93119a054d88-Kim Marshal]
CC: Olga Whiteley [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a8aa010dbbc243af97222fcd3f2ae4a0-Olga White!]
Subject: Nov 17

Kim

While you are away, as the CFO delegate until Nov 16, no later than Nov 17 the IESO will need to send all November month formal notices for borrowing on fair hydro and RRRP etc.

If I need to send any notices, may I have your approval to utilize your digital signature to append to any formal notices – as only your signature is recognized by lenders.

I expect to borrow approx. \$1B for RPP, \$15million for RRRP, no new \$ on the OEFC or TD facilities.

Regards.